
  

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS 
 

 

 

TO:  Board of Education 

 

FROM: Steve Caliendo 

 

RE:  Appointments:  Support Staff 

 

 

CHESTER BACHULA 

 

Plant Operator at Glenbrook South High School 

 

Degrees:  
 

BA (Civil Engineering) – University of Illinois Chicago, Chicago, Illinois 

 

MA (Construction Management) – Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois 

  

 

   

Experience:  
 

Mr. Bachula has served as a field supervisor and project manager for Nicholas & 

Associates Construction Management firm for the past six years.  Prior to his work with 

Nicholas, Mr. Bachula served in a similar role for Structures Construction Management 

for five years.  He is quite familiar with GBN, GBS, 3801 W. Lake and the Off-Campus 

facilities from his work with Nicholas on a variety of construction projects where he 

served as the project manager and worked closely with District and building 

administration.  Mr. Bachula has also worked with managing and directing employees as 

well as evaluation of staff.  His engineering training, institutional mechanical systems 

knowledge and budget and fiscal experience make him an excellent fit for the needs of 

the Plant Operations Department at GBS.   

 

 

 

Salary:   $80,102  (260 days per year, Step 2 Plant Operator Salary Schedule)  

 

 

Contract begins July 1, 2013      

 

 

Replaces Mike Calucci (2012-13 salary $103,930) 

Consent Agenda Item #4.1.a




